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your entire bid/proposal package.  

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number  

PLEASE NOTE: If your firm has forwarded a copy of this bid/proposal to another vendor, it is your responsibility to 
forward him/her a copy of this addendum. 
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 Invitation to Bid ITB-21-037-TA 
 Pest Control Extermination and Removal Services  

Addendum NO. 1 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1: What is the duration of the contract? 
 
A1: The duration of the contract is two (2) years and may be renewed/extended for three (3) 
additional one (1) year periods. 
 
Q2: What is the contract value? 
 
A2: $400,000.00 
 
Q3: What is the frequency, days and time of the services? 
 
A3: Service calls are as needed. Some are one time service calls, while others, such as rodent, 
can be 24-hour service calls per work order. 
 
Q4: How many schools are covered in the solicitation? 
 
A4: This service is for all District schools and other District owned properties. 
 
Q5: Are there other properties covered in the solicitation? What are those properties ? 
 
A5: Yes, there are other properties covered in this solicitation. The properties include 
Maintenance Operations sites, Transportation sites, District offices and school sites. 
 
Q6: Will the award be for one vendor or multi-vendors ? 
 
A6: The intent of the solicitation is to pre-approve multiple vendors. 
 
Q7: Are there any rodent bait boxes on any of the properties currently? 
 
A7: Each vendor will need to set up their own boxes/baits and are required to remove them 
after the end of a service. 



 
Q8: How many bait boxes are currently on properties in the solicitation? 
 
A8: The number of boxes required varies according to the job. In order to provide some service, 
we may require 8 to 20 exterior bait stations and just as many interior bait stations. 
 
Q9: Will the previous vendor be returning to pick up the current rodent boxes ? 
 
A9: Each vendor will need to set up their own boxes/baits and are required to remove them 
after the end of a service. 
 
Q10: What is the turnaround time for the processing of invoices? 
 
A10: Payments for purchases orders will be made by the Accounts Payable Department within 
45 days, from the date of receipt of goods or services.  
 
Q11: Will vendors and employees be required to obtain a MDCPS Contractor I.D. badge  and 
complete the level 2 background screening and finger printing process upon the awarding of 
the solicitation. 
 
A11: Pursuant to Section 4 – Instructions to Bidders, XVIII. Background Screening Requirements, 
of the ITB, all vendors and each of their employees who will be servicing school sites, must pass 
a level 2 screening AND are required to have their individual contractor photo ID issued by M-
DCPS when they visit school sites. Vendor ID and uniform will not suffice to gain access to 
school sites and locations. 
 
Q12: We are in the iguana removal business; in this capacity would we need the Certified Pest 
Control Operator-in-Charge certificate? We would not be bidding on any other service. 
 
A12: All Vendors will need at least a General Household Pest Control License and/ or a permit 
from the Florida Department of Agriculture and or Florida Department of Agriculture & 
Consumer Services certifications. If trapping is the only service being provided, the vendor 
would then only need that permit/license. 

 
Q13: Is pricing from a previous vendor who performed these services available? 
 
A13: A public records request for this information can be submitted through the Citizen 
Information Center. 
 
Q14: Is there a list of the schools requiring service with sqft attached to it? 
 
A14: There is approximately 403 District owned sites. The only time square footage will be 
relevant, will be once requests are sent out to provide roach service. Relevant information to 
the size of the site will be released at that time.  
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